
 

 

 
 

  

 

Alcohol and Entertainment 
Licensing Sub-Committee (B) 

 

Thursday 7 March 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Committee Room 1, Brent Town Hall, Forty Lane, 
Wembley, HA9 9HD 

 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Chohan (Chair) Oladapo Daly 
Jones Ogunro Mrs Bacchus 
HM Patel Ms Shaw Matthews 
 
 
For further information contact: Toby Howes, Senior Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1307, toby.howes@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

www.brent.gov.uk/committees 
 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 

Public Document Pack



 

2 
 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

Item Page 
 

1 Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests  
 

 

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, any relevant 
financial or other interest in the items on this agenda. 
 

 

2 Application by Co-operative Group Food Limited to vary the 
premises licence for 'Co-operative' (171-173 Church Lane, London, 
NW9 8JS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003  

 

1 - 32 

 This application was adjourned from the meeting of the Alcohol and 
Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee (B) held on 30 January 2013. 
 

 

3 Application by G2 Haircutters to review the betting premises licence 
for 'William Hill' (2 Glengall Road, London, NW6 7EP) pursuant to the 
provisions of the Gambling Act 2005  

 

33 - 82 

 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
• The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 

members of the public. 
• Toilets are available on the second floor. 
• Catering facilities can be found on the first floor near The Paul Daisley 

Hall. 
• A public telephone is located in the foyer on the ground floor, opposite the 

Porters’ Lodge 
 

 



  
 
 
 

LICENSING ACT 2003 
 

Application for a Variation to Premises Licence 
 
 
1. The Application 
 
Name of Applicant: Co-operative Group Food Limited 
  
Name & Address of Premises: Co-operative 171-173 Church Lane London nw9 8JS 
  
Applicants Agent: N/A 
  
 

The application is to vary times for supply of alcohol and store opening hours to 06.00 
hours until 23.00 hours Monday- Sunday. 

 
 
 
2. Background 
 

 
The current hours for supply of alcohol are from 08.00 hours to 23.00 hours Monday to 
Sunday.  
 
The current opening hours for the premises are from 07.00 hours until 22.00 hours Monday 
to Saturday and from 09.00 hours to 22.00 hours on Sunday. 

 
 
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives 
 
 See page 19 of the attached application. 
 
 
4. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations were received from the Metropolitan Police. 
 
5. Interested Parties 
 
 None 
 
 
6. Policy Considerations 
 
 Paragraph Nos:  8.1 – 8.4 
 
 8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant 

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the 
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating 

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act 
itself. 

 
 8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations, 

the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where 
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.   

 
 8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on 

the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the 
premises and residents and persons working in the area.  

 
 8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and 

characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a 
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises. 

 
 
7. Associated Papers 
       
 A. Copy of Application Form 
 B. Copy of representation 
  
 

Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



Page 5



Page 6



Page 7



Page 8



Page 9



Page 10



Page 11



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



  

 Brent Borough 
Licensing Department 

  The Licensing Officer 
Health Safety and Licensing 
London Borough of Brent 
PO Box 411 
Brent House 
349/357 High Road 
Wembley 
HA9 6EP 
 
 

 
Wembley Police Station 
603 Harrow Road 
Wembley 
HA0 2HH 
Tel: 020 8733 3206 
Fx: 020 8733 3101 
Email: 
Adrian.adolphus@met.police.uk 
www.met.police.uk 
Your ref:   

Our ref:  01QK/95/12/Lic/10 

22nd March 2012  

 

 
Police Representation to the Application to vary the Premises Licence at 
\Co-operative, 171-173 Church Lane, NW9 8JS  
 
I certify that I have considered the application shown above and I wish to make 
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental 
to the Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below. 
I am of the opinion that the risk to the objectives can be mitigated by removing 
the requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below. 

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation. 
Officer: Adrian Adolphus 
                      PS 10QK Licensing Sergeant 
An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authorised 
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the 
Licensing Act 2003. 
 
 The application has been made to vary the premises licence under section 34 of 
the Act. 
 
The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder. 
 
 
Police require the following points to be included in the 
operating schedule or added as conditions on the premises 
licence. 
 

Page 29



Closed Circuit Television (CCTV) 
Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the 
detection of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the 
premises. With proper signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is 
a safe environment where illegal activities are not tolerated.  
 Closed circuit television cameras and recorders of an agreed image standard 

will be installed at locations on the premises and in accordance with 
advice from the Police. 

 All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in 
accordance with Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and 
will be fully operational when the premises are open to the public. 

 
Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent 
positions throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.  
 
Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises 
A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence 
conditions should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the 
premises. This may be incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must 
be displayed, or take the form of a separate item. 
 Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) if required 
should be similarly displayed. 
This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily identify the 
licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion 
for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the 
premises close/stop selling alcohol. 
 
A Summary of the Premises Licence will be displayed at each public entrance to the 
premises. 
 
Major event days at Wembley 
This must be an important inclusion in any operating schedule for a premise in 
Brent.  
 
High Strength alcoholic drinks 
Street drinkers and drunkenness is a major cause for concern in Brent. It is 
proven that high strength but cheap lagers, beers and cider contribute to the 
problem. If the premise does not stock these cheap high strength drinks (above 
5.5% ABV) then the problem will be lessened or displaced. All Off Licenses in the 
area will be required to stop stocking these High strength drinks as they vary or 
come to review. 
 
Security Measures 
The following measures are proven to improve the security of your shop 
premises. 
The floor area in front of the counter must be kept clear of any objects that could 
be used as a step to attack staff. Behind the counter the floor area should be 

Page 30



raised 15 centimetres. 
The premises must be protected by a monitored Intruder Alarm system including 
a panic button immediately accessible near the till.   
The till/s should be secured from being lifted or moved. There shall be a door 
where access to the till area begins.  
The window of the premises shall be kept clear of signage and advertising. 
Spirits, Champagne and other similar valued goods should be displayed behind 
the counter. All alcohol within the shop should be displayed within the direct sight 
of the till operator and not obscured by other shelving etc.   
 
Clear visible access in to the premises from the street  
A clear visible and unobstructed internal view of the premises will be afforded at 
all times.  This will discourage individuals using the premises for criminal activity. 
 
 
The conditions that Police require to be added to the Premises Licence are 
listed below: 
CCTV 
 
7 CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and 

maintained in a good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 
days and shall be made available to police and authorised council officers 
if requested. 

 
8 A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance. 
 
Proof of Age 
 

19 A refusal book shall be kept and maintained including: the date time 
and name of member of staff making the refusal. 

General 
 
26 No high strength beers, lagers, and ciders above 5.5% ABV shall be 

stocked. 
 
28 The licensee shall keep an incident book which shall be made available to 

the Police and Licensing Authority. 
 
34     A clear and unobstructed view into the premises shall be maintained at all 
times. 
 
35 A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which 

licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each 
entrance to the premises. 

 
36 A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and 

Page 31



maintained. 
 
42 On major event days at Wembley Stadium the following shall apply: 

1 Customers shall not be allowed to congregate outside the 
premises.  

2 The staff shall work in partnership with the Police and if necessary 
comply with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at 
the event. 

                  
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
Adrian Adolphus PS10QK 
Licensing Sergeant 
Brent Police 

Page 32



 
GAMBLING ACT 2005 

 
Application to Review a Premises Licence 

 
Name of Applicant: G2 Haircutters  
  
Name & Address of Premises: 2 Glengall Road, London NW6 7EP 
  
Applicants Agent: N/A 

  
 
1. Application 
 
 The application is for the review of a premises licence.  The premise is known as ‘William 

Hill’ 141-143 Kilburn High Road London NW6 7HT  
 
2. Grounds for Review 
 
 The grounds for review are: 
 

(a) preventing gambling from being a source of crime or disorder, being associated with 
crime or disorder or being used to support crime, 

(b) protecting children and other vulnerable persons from being harmed or exploited by 
gambling. 
 

The full grounds can be found in the attached documents and supporting evidence. 
 
3. Relevant Representations 
 
 Representations have been received from local residents and Metropolitan Police. 

 
4. Background 
  

The premises licence holder is William Hill Organisation Group Ltd. 
   
 These premises are currently licensed to open from 07:00 hours until 22:00 seven days a 

week 
 
 When hearing a review the Committee if satisfied that additional measures are required to 

promote the three licensing objectives they may:  
 

• Amend, remove or add conditions imposed by the licensing authority 
• Exclude a default condition imposed by the Secretary of State 
• Suspend the licence for a period not exceeding 3 months 
• Revoke the licence 

 
7. Associated Papers 
       A. Copy of Review Application 

B Copies of supporting evidence 
 C Copy of Current Licence 

Agenda Item 3

Page 33



Page 34

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 35



P
age 36



P
age 37



P
age 38



P
age 39



P
age 40



P
age 41



P
age 42

T
his page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	
�����

���� ��������	
���
����� �������������������
��� ����	�����������
�������� ������������� ��������!����"��#���� �
$�%	���&'())!*+,-,'�.�*/01��2

Estelle, 

We're you able to get hold of the objectors? Is this. Their response to your enquiries? Please let me know. 

Kind regards 

Yogini Patel 
Senior Regulatory Service Manager 
Safer Streets 
0208 937 5262 
Sent from my iPad 

Begin forwarded message: 

From: Environment and Protection <environmentandprotection@brent.gov.uk> 
Date: 21 January 2013 14:11:22 GMT 
To: "Patel, Yogini" <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-
IMANAGE.FID2275002]

�������������	
��	���	�����������	
��	��	���������
���	������	��	
�������������

�������
�������	� �!
��������"�#�� �
�$��������"�%	&��� �'�
�	("������)����"�*�	� 	�
�+�����	�"�
,�����-�.�
�"��	����/�	������
"�#��� �)����
.���"���(�
���(��0�����
�������"�1	
������#����"�1��
�
/	
���*
��� "�2.��
�$�1��
�3���	���"�2�	 	4�$�1��
�'	��"�!	���,������"�5	�� ���	���
����1
�	��$�3	

�"�%
	����5	��
�����	��-��������	��+���$����6����7��0�
��+�.��-�	 �%2,,68/*9*%��)85��:;����
  
Dear Licensing Manager Yogini Patel  
  
Due to continued anti social behavour from the Wiliiam Hill premises please note that we- 
Gazmend Turjak and Best Residents Association supported by Brat residents association 
strongly object to renewal of this William Hll licence.  
NB We are NOT in support of renewal of thsi license to continue tarding at this premises.  
  
We do not understand why this review is taking so long to come about and we ask that a 
reveiw date for this licence is madeand given to residents  as a matter of urgency.  
Yours Sincerely  
pp Best and Brat Residents Association  
Josie Warshaw  
  
  
On 21 Jan 2013, at 13:17, Gazmend Turjak wrote: 

Page 43



�

�
�

�
5	����/��$�����	�����������<��<�=�����
,�0������)��������	��+���$����6����7��0�
��+�.��-�	 �%2,,68/*9*%��)85��:;�����
)
��������>�����������	�������
'�����������#�� �
��0
����.����(�
11��.��	�
�����
������	�������(

+���������
�
8�������	���	���
 ������%	&�	0���������	� �.���0	�(��������
�
�����
�

���������������	
�����	�
��������������������������	
��	
���������	��	�������	����	�����	
������ �	!���	�"� �#������ ��$�%�&�$�	
���
�	��!'�	'%%�$	(%�	�)�*�)�	+%����	(%� 	,���	-./00*1�232.
�!14��56���7
�

Estelle Lendore
Business Support Officer

London Borough of Brent
Environment & Protection
Safer Streets
0208 937 5359

������!	���$�?�.�����
���	���:�5����0�
������������

���1�	���$�+�
	����
����#�� �
�$���������
�����	��)��������	��+���$����6����7��0�
��+�.��-�	 �%2,,68/*9*%��)85��:;����
�
Horatio,

Can I have your views on this please. It is becoming urgent now.

Kind regards

Yogini Patel
Senior Regulatory Service Manager
Safer Streets
(020) 8937 5262
brent.gov.uk

������#�� �
�$����������
���	���;�5����0�
����������@�

���1�	���$�+�
	���"�!	���$�?�.����
����/����
6�������$�#	�����
�����	��)��������	��+���$����6����7��0�
��+�.��-�	 �%2,,68/*9*%��)85��:;����
�
Dear all,

Page 44



�

Please find attached a letter from Gosschalks Solicitors regarding William Hill – Kilburn. The 
licence holders may be applying for a new licence.

Kind Regards

Estelle Lendore
Business Support Officer

London Borough of Brent
Environment & Protection
Safer Streets
0208 937 5359

������-���	
 �'	���
��	�����-�'�.�����	�(������(���
���	���;�5����0�
�������<�;��

���#�� �
�$���������
�����	�������	��+���$����6����7��0�
��+�.��-�	 �%2,,68/*9*%��)85��:;����
�
Dear Estelle
�
Please see attached letter for your attention which is also being sent by first class post.
�
Kind regards
�
Richard
�
Richard Taylor  |  Partner  |  Licensing
Gosschalks, Queens Gardens, Kingston Upon Hull, HU1 3DZ  �
T: +44 (0)1482 324252  |  F: +44 (0)870 600 5958  |  M: +44(0)7949 132931  |  www.gosschalks.co.uk
�
Click here to take our online client satisfaction survey: Link

�
%2,,1+*#7,�58,1#*8/�-��'�������	�!-8A*'����������	������8��������>� ����	�$�	� ��	��0����.	����
4
�����.� ��*��� 	�	��
	������� �������������	.���������� � �>�
���������������>������	�� �	  
�������
�
8>�����	
������	��	�� �	  
�����$�������������� �������$���4�$�4
���$��
����	�������
��	�������
�
����
������� 	�	�����	��� ����������
	�����������?�������� �����>��%�����	�(������ �	�����	� � ��4�����>�
���������	.���
�
8�������	����>���	��$�	�����.��%�����	�(��
�������������(����	����>�
����4���
���
����$�	  
�������
	
��	 ���� ������� ��������
�������
�������(���>�	�����	����B	� �	���	��	�������C��*�����	��������
>
���%�����	�(�������	��� �>�
�	�����
�����0��/���	.�#	0���
�
!��	����������	��8���
�����������	����4�����������
����������	�������� ���$�	� ������>	�������� �0��
�0��
�� ��������

��4�� ��.������%�����	�(���'������
��
�.��	��
�����4��	����	� ��������
��
4
���������>�
���
���������	� �0�������$���	������������	� �>
�����
���
��
B�C��	��0��������
� ��
�
*�������>�����4	
���
���>�%�����	�(�����	�	��	0���>�
����4�������	��D������%	
 ���$�+���$�+E��
�5F��'������@������;���)�
���
����>�
�	��������%�����	�(�$�4��	�����������
���0�
����������.�����	�(������(�6�%�����	�(�����	����
��� �	� �
�.��	�� �0������,�������
��-�.��	�����
*����
������ �
����0�
�G�����
�

-- 
The use of Brent Council's e-mail system may be monitored and communications read in order to secure 
effective operation of the system and other lawful purposes. 
H���+����6����6����7��0�
��+�.��- �6���
������������#�� �
��;���������521I
  

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	
�����

���� ��������	�
����������	�
�����������
����� ��������	������������
��� �����	� �!�"����#�	"�$���
��%������%
��� &�'�����(�	�%#���
��)����#�������)�"
�	$���#�������*������"�	#�+�����,�$�	�#�-����

+�
��"�#�.�/���!/���#�&	�����.��#�0��	�*�	���1	����#�1������	�2�������#�3$��	� �
0��	�4������#�3����5� �0��	�(���#�0	���� �4�		�#�0�	����������


�������� $���
��%����������
������""�	�
����������
� $���
��%����������2��������#�1((�������"6"

���������		��
������
�	���������������	��	����	���������		����������������������������		������		�
�����������������������������		����
��		�	���������	����	� ����������!����"##���������$�����	��	�����������	����		����������%��	��$���		��
�$���������	�����$����������������������������$�����������������	������������������������&%'������$��		����������
�������$��������������(�	)�����������$$����	���	������������������������)�������		�������		���$����������������
���������������	�����������������!����	��������������������������������	���������������������*������
$��������$��������������
�������$��������	������������������)�	�$�������		������		��	����������	����	���

Page 47



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



P
age 49



P
age 50



P
age 51



P
age 52



P
age 53



P
age 54



P
age 55



P
age 56



P
age 57



P
age 58



P
age 59



P
age 60



From: John Foley <johnfoley32@hotmail.com> 
Sent: 21 January 2013 20:32 
To: Lendore, Estelle 
Cc: Josie Warshaw; Paul Schulte; Gazmend Turjak; Creasy, Barry 
Subject: Re: William Hill, 141-143 Kilburn High Road [GOSS-

IMANAGE.FID2275002]/Gazmend Turjak 
Attachments: Wm Hill - 141-143 Kilburn High Rd - ltr to Estelle Lendore 

5.12.2012.doc 
 
Hi Estelle  
 
Re Gosschalks Letter 5.12.2013 – William Hill 141-143 Kilburn High Road. 
 
Gazmend has asked me to give you his response to some of the statements in this letter. 
 
Gazmend  Turjak is completely shocked by the contents of this letter and he feels that his honest 
attempts to engage with William Hill to solve the ASB problem on Kilburn High Road/Glengall Road have 
been twisted to make it appear that he is potentially willing to withdraw his request for a Review 
of  William Hills' licence and potentially support any application they make for a new one.  This is not the 
case. 
 
He feels that this letter is completely misleading and misrepresents his views and the whole community 
around the area affected by the premises in question. Gosschalks, as well as patronising all 
concerned,  also make some wildly inaccurate assumptions.  
 
So just to be clear: 
 
1 Gazmend Turjak has no intention of withdrawing his request for a Review of William Hill's current 
licence at 141-143 Kilburn High Road and, has every intention of objecting to a new licence if one is 
requested. Gosschalk's clumsy approach to this whole situation has pretty much guaranteed this. 
 
2 Residents Associations –  BEST and BRAT are the residents association in the area and, they have no 
intention of withdrawing their support for a Review of William Hill's licence (BEST supported  Gazmends' 
original application for a Review of the licence) and would be amazed if they didn't object to a new 
licence – especially when they hear that Gosschalks think that they may be supportive of William Hill! 
 
I've copied Josie Warshaw (BEST) and Paul Schulte (BRAT) in on this email but I think Josie has  already 
told you what her view and that of the BEST/BRAT residents are directly. By the way  Josie and Paul aren't 
aware of any meetings that their residents associations have had with representatives of William Hill. 
 
3 SNTMeetings 
 
Gosschalks also mention the SNT meetings – Gazmend took part in these meetings because he wanted to 
be reasonable and do whatever he could to resolve the situation – now it seems that his attendance at 
the meetings has been misrepresented as support for William Hill.  Gazmend attended the meetings in 
good faith and has engaged with representatives of William Hill and other parties to try and do 
something about the ASB problem which has blighted Glengall Road for years.  
 
I don't think that he would have done so if he had realised that they were going to be interpreted by 
Gosschalks as  a "window dressing" exercise for William Hill and their attempts to prevent a Review of 
their licence. I've copied in Barry Creasy,  who does an exemplary job in chairing the SNT groups , as he 
may have some views about this. 
 

Page 61



4 William Hill have made some changes but it is still the view of Gazmend and the local residents that 
many of the original grounds for requesting a Review of the licence remain. 
 
Again, Gazmend would appreciate it if  you could you get back to us with the some dates for a hearing. – 
The best thing is that this issue should be resolved by the relevant Authorities, who are supposed to take 
into account the views of local businesses and residents and interested parties and not be swayed by spin 
from William Hill's solicitors.  
 
We've been asking for this for more than a year now! 
 
Can you please forward this email to the relevant people in your department. 
 
 
John Foley (on Behalf of Mr Gazmend Turjak) 
 
 

Page 62



P
age 63



P
age 64



P
age 65



P
age 66



P
age 67



P
age 68

T
his page is intentionally left blank



P
age 69



P
age 70



P
age 71



P
age 72



P
age 73



P
age 74



P
age 75



P
age 76



P
age 77



P
age 78



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
"#$%&'()*+,-$'.-.*/'0-(0-**"1234* * * **************+#)-* 3

567 "1234

8-99'()*+,-$'.-.*/'0-(0-
:;'.*&'0-(0-*'.*'..<-=*<(=-,*.-09'6(*34>*6?*9;-*"#$%&'()*109*@22A*%B

/C5DC5*8CECF"G*CH*8EI5:

+#,9*3*J*D-9#'&.*6?*K-,.6(*96*L;6$*&'0-(0-*'.*'..<-=

!"#$%&'()#$($%*#+(,+(%#$%#$$-(.%/01

M'&&'#$*G'&&*C,)#('.#9'6(*/9=

02%/"(%20**03#,4%5..'($$1

",--(.'=-*G6<.-N*A2*O9#9'6(*E6#=N*M66=*",--(N*/6(=6(N*5@@*P:+

3"0%"0*.$%5,%0&('5/#,4%*#+(,+(%3"#+"%"5$%6((,%4#7(,%/"(%20**03#,4%0&('5/#,4
,-)6('%68%/"(%95)6*#,4%:0))#$$#0,1 22>Q22@PA@Q5Q32@>3RQ223

+#,9*@*J*D-9#'&.*6?*9;-*K,-$'.-.*'(*,-.K-09*6?*L;'0;*9;-*&'0-(0-*'.*'..<-=

;5+#*#/#($%20'%45)6*#,4%)58%6(%&'07#.(.%#,%5++0'.5,+(%3#/"%/"#$%*#+(,+(%0,%/"(
20**03#,4%&'()#$($1

M'&&'#$*G'&&N 3>3Q3>R*S'&%<,(*G');*E6#=N*/6(=6(N*5M4*PG:

+#,9*R*J*+,-$'.-.*/'0-(0-*=-9#'&.

!"#$%*#+(,+(%+5)(%#,/0%(22(+/%0,1 3*O-K9-$%-,N*@22P

!"#$%*#+(,+(%#$%02%-,*#)#/(.%.-'5/#0,<

!"(%20**03#,4%+0,.#/#0,$%"57(%6((,%5//5+"(.%/0%/"(%*#+(,+(%68%/"(%#$$-#,4%5-/"0'#/8
-,.('%$(+/#0,%=>?@=A@5A%02%/"(%95)6*#,4%B+/%CDDE1

Page 79



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
"#$%&'()*+,-$'.-.*/'0-(0-**"1234* * * **************+#)-* @

T6(='9'6(**#99#0;-=*96*#&&*K,-$'.-.
!"(%$-))5'8%02%/"(%/(')$%5,.%+0,.#/#0,$%02%/"(%&'()#$($%*#+(,+(%#$$-(.%-,.('%$(+/#0,
=>F@=A@+A%02%/"(%CDDE%B+/%$"5**%6(%.#$&*58(.%#,%5%&'0)#,(,/%&*5+(%3#/"#,%/"(%&'()#$($<

T6(='9'6(*#99#0;-=*96*#&&*K,-$'.-.
!"(%*580-/%02%/"(%&'()#$($%$"5**%6(%)5#,/5#,(.%#,%5++0'.5,+(%3#/"%/"(%&*5,<

T6(='9'6(*#99#0;-=*96*#&&*K,-$'.-.
!"(%&'()#$($%$"5**%,0/%6(%-$(.%20'G

@5A%/"(%$5*(%02%/#+H(/$%#,%5%&'#75/(%*0//('8%0'%+-$/0)('%*0//('8I%0'

@6A%/"(%$5*(%02%/#+H(/$%#,%5,8%0/"('%*0//('8%#,%'($&(+/%02%3"#+"%/"(%$5*(%02%/#+H(/$%0,%/"(
&'()#$($%#$%0/"('3#$(%&'0"#6#/(.<

8-99'()*O;6K7*569'0-*6?*1)-*E-.9,'09'6(
B%,0/#+(%$/5/#,4%/"5/%,0%&('$0,%-,.('%/"(%54(%02%=J%8(5'$%#$%&(')#//(.%/0%(,/('%/"(%&'()#$($
$"5**%6(%.#$&*58(.%#,%5%&'0)#,(,/%&*5+(%5/%(7('8%(,/'5,+(%/0%/"(%&'()#$($<

8-99'()*O;6K7*I(9,#(0-*96*9;-*K,-$'.-.
@=A%B++($$%/0%/"(%&'()#$($%$"5**%6(%2'0)%5%$/'((/%0'%2'0)%0/"('%&'()#$($%3#/"%5%6(//#,4
&'()#$($%*#+(,+(<

@CA%K#/"0-/%&'(L-.#+(%/0%$-6M&5'54'5&"%@=AI%/"('(%$"5**%6(%,0%)(5,$%02%.#'(+/%5++($$
6(/3((,%/"(%&'()#$($%5,.%0/"('%&'()#$($%-$(.%20'%/"(%'(/5#*%$5*(%02%)('+"5,.#$(%0'
$('7#+($<

8-99'()*O;6K7*+,-$'.-.*6(&B*%-99'()*?#0'&'9'-.
N-6L(+/%/0%5,8/"#,4%&(')#//(.%68%7#'/-(%02%/"(%CDDE%B+/I%0'%.0,(%#,%5++0'.5,+(%3#/"
&5'54'5&"$%FI%EI%>%5,.%O%6(*03I%/"(%&'()#$($%$"5**%,0/%6(%-$(.%20'%5,8%&-'&0$(%0/"('%/"5,
20'%&'07#.#,4%25+#*#/#($%20'%6(//#,4<

8-99'()*O;6K7*O'9<#9'6(*6?*1:U
B,8%B!P%)5.(%575#*56*(%20'%-$(%0,%/"(%&'()#$($%$"5**%6(%*0+5/(.%#,%5%&*5+(%/"5/%'(Q-#'($
5,8%+-$/0)('%3"0%3#$"($%/0%-$(%#/%/0%*(57(%5,8%45)#,4%)5+"#,(%0'%6(//#,4%)5+"#,(%#,
0'.('%/0%.0%$0<
8-99'()*O;6K7*T6$$<('0#9'6(*6?*V(?6,$#9'6(
R0%5&&5'5/-$%20'%)5H#,4%#,20')5/#0,%0'%0/"('

)5/('#5*%575#*56*(%#,%/"(%20')%02%$0-,.$%0'%7#$-5*%#)54($%)58%6(%-$(.%0,%/"(%&'()#$($I
(S+(&/%20'%5&&5'5/-$%-$(.%20'%/"(%20**03#,4%&-'&0$($G

@5A%+0))-,#+5/#,4%#,20')5/#0,%560-/I%0'%+07('54(%02I%$&0'/#,4%(7(,/$I%#,+*-.#,4G

@#A%#,20')5/#0,%'(*5/#,4%/0%6(//#,4%0,%$-+"%5,%(7(,/T%5,.

@##A%5,8%0/"('%)5//('%0'%#,20')5/#0,I%#,+*-.#,4%5,%5.7('/#$()(,/I%3"#+"%#$%#,+#.(,/5*%/0%$-+"
5,%(7(,/T

@6A%+0))-,#+5/#,4%#,20')5/#0,%'(*5/#,4%/0%6(//#,4%0,%5,8%(7(,/%@#,+*-.#,4%/"(%'($-*/%02%/"(
(7(,/A%#,%+0,,(+/#0,%3#/"%3"#+"%6(//#,4%/'5,$5+/#0,$%)58%6(%0'%"57(%6((,%(22(+/(.%0,%/"(
&'()#$($<

Page 80



!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!
"#$%&'()*+,-$'.-.*/'0-(0-**"1234* * * **************+#)-* R

8-99'()*O;6K7*+<%&'0#9'6(.*?6,*.#&-
R0%&-6*#+5/#0,$I%0/"('%/"5,%'5+#,4%&('#0.#+5*$%0'%$&(+#5*#$/%6(//#,4%&-6*#+5/#0,$I%)58%6(%$0*.
0'%022('(.%20'%$5*(%0,%/"(%&'()#$($<

8-99'()*O;6K7*56*$<.'0N*=#(0'()*-90*6(*9;-*K,-$'.-.
R0%)-$#+I%.5,+#,4%0'%0/"('%(,/('/5#,)(,/%$"5**%6(%&'07#.(.%0'%&(')#//(.%0,%/"(%&'()#$($I
$57(%20'%(,/('/5#,)(,/%&'07#.(.%#,%5++0'.5,+(%3#/"%&5'54'5&"%E<

8-99'()*O;6K7*+,6$'(-(9*(69'0-*6?*(6*1&06;6&
@=A%%R0%5*+0"0*%$"5**%6(%&(')#//(.%/0%6(%+0,$-)(.%0,%/"(%&'()#$($%5/%5,8%/#)(%.-'#,4
3"#+"%25+#*#/#($%20'%45)6*#,4%5'(%6(#,4%&'07#.(.%0,%/"(%&'()#$($<

@CA%%B%,0/#+(%$/5/#,4%/"(%+0,.#/#0,%#,%$-6M&5'54'5&"%@=A%$"5**%6(%.#$&*58(.%#,%5%&'0)#,(,/
&*5+(%5/%(7('8%(,/'5,+(%/0%/"(%&'()#$($<
8-99'()*O;6K7*1*(69'0-*.-99'()*6<9*9;-*9-,$.*6?*%-99'()
B%,0/#+(%$(//#,4%0-/%/"(%/(')$%0,%3"#+"%+-$/0)('$%5'(%#,7#/(.%/0%6(/%0,%/"(%&'()#$($%$"5**
6(%.#$&*58(.%#,%5%&'0)#,(,/%&*5+(%0,%/"(%&'()#$($%/0%3"#+"%+-$/0)('$%"57(%-,'($/'#+/(.
5++($$<

D-?#<&9*06(='9'6(7*8-99'()*O;6K.*;6<,.*6?*0&6.<,-
R0%25+#*#/#($%20'%45)6*#,4%$"5**%6(%&'07#.(.%0,%/"(%&'()#$($%6(/3((,%/"(%"0-'$%02%=D&)%0,
0,(%.58%5,.%O5)%0,%/"(%,(S/%.58<

!"(%20**03#,4%+0,.#/#0,$I%3"#+"%30-*.%0/"('3#$(%5//5+"%/0%/"(%*#+(,+(%68%7#'/-(%02
'(4-*5/#0,$%)5.(%-,.('%$(+/#0,%=>J%02%/"(%95)6*#,4%B+/%CDDEI%"57(%6((,%(S+*-.(.
68%/"(%#$$-#,4%5-/"0'#/8%-,.('%$(+/#0,%=>?@=A@6A%02%/"5/%B+/1

R0/%B&&*#+56*(<

B%$+5*(%&*5,%#$%5//5+"(.%5$%5,%5,,(S%/0%/"#$%*#+(,+(

O')(-=*6(*%-;#&?*6?*9;-*'..<'()*&'0-(.'()*#<9;6,'9B

!"#$%&''''''''''''(((
)"*%+,-*.-/.0$1"*-$2%$,.3$&.456,5*%

Page 81



Page 82

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	2 Application by Co-operative Group Food Limited to vary the premises licence for 'Co-operative' (171-173 Church Lane, London, NW9 8JS) pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	co-op-app
	co-op-rep

	3 Application by G2 Haircutters to review the betting premises licence for 'William Hill' (2 Glengall Road, London, NW6 7EP) pursuant to the provisions of the Gambling Act 2005
	willliamhill-reviewapp
	williamhill-repsupport
	williamhill-repsupport2
	williamhill-repsupport3
	williamhill-represponse
	williamhill-letter
	williamhill-letter2
	willliamhill-letter3
	williamhill-licence


